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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
HLB Marka Audit LLC
on the financial statements of
“Ingosstrakh” Insurance Closed Joint-Stock Company

Shareholders and Board of Directors of “Ingosstrakh” ICJSC

Conclusion on audit of financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of “Ingosstrakh”ICJSC {hereafter referred to as the “Company”),
including the Statement of financial position as of 31 Decer=ber 2019, Statement of income or loss and
other comprehensive income, Statement of cash flows, and Statemznt of changes in equity for the yzar then
ended, and notes to the ﬁnanc1al statements, mcludmg a summary on 51gmf cant points of the accounting
policies. - o

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements, in all waterial respects, fairly present finaacial
position of “Ingosstrakh” ICJSC as of 31 December 2019, its financial performance and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Internaticnal Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standa.rds are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statemcnts section of our report. We are ndepcndemt of “Ingosstrakh” ICJSC in accordance
with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants Code of Ethics for Professional ACCOLmlanlS
(IESBA Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responﬂbl izies in accordance with the IESBA Code,

applied to our audit of the financial statements in the Kyrgyz Eepuolic. We believe that the audit ey 1de,1ced
we have obtained are sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Management’s responszbzllty and those charged with the resporszbzlzty Jor the corporate manage*nert of
“Ingosstmkh » ICJSC, for the financial statemerits

The management of the Company is resporsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with the IFRSas well as for maintaining interaal control system wkrich the
management considers relevant to the preparation and fair ple<entauon of financial statements that are free
from matenal mlsstatement ‘whether due to fraud or errof.

In pxeparmg the financial statements, the management is respcnsiblé for’ assessmg the ability of to contmue
as a going concern, disclosing, as apphcable, matters related to  going concern and usmg the going sonzer n
basis of accounting unléss’ the mdnagemant elthu mtvnds to ‘cease m operatlons or ‘have no -ealistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are respdnsible for the corporzte management and dverséeing the financial
reporting process of the “Ingosstrakh” ICJSC.

Auditdr 's responsibility for the audit of the [financial statements o .
Our olnectwes are to obtam reasonable assurance about whethér the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in

accordance with the International Standards on- Auditing will always detect a material mlastatement whsn ‘it
ex1sta Mlsstatements can arise Trom haud or error, and are ons: dexed mazerial if, mchwdually or n thc,



aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the ecancmic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with th= International Standards on Auciting, we exermse profess.ona]
judgment and maintain ptofessmna] scept1c13m throug,hout the aujll Wealso

v' identify and assess the risk of material 1risstatement of financial statements, whether due to fraud cr errors,
design and perform audit plocedures responsive to those risks; and obtain audit evidence that is safficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. * The risk of not detecting a material misstate merit
resulting from fraud is higher than for cne resulting from erro:s, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of nternal control;

v' obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the atdit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Company’s internal control; ;

v’ evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and he reasonableaess of accountmg estlmatec and
related disclosures made by management;

v conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty ex.sts;

v/ concerning events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on “Ingosstrakh” ICJSC’ sajllry to
continue as a going concern. If we corclude that a material uncertainty exists,  we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the retated disclosures in ~he consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclisions are based on the audit evidence obtzined
up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause “Ingosstrakh” ICJISC
to cease to continue as a going concern;

v' evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the ﬁnanmal statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlving transactions and events in a marner taat
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the officials responsible for the corpcraze management, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in intérnal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the officials responsible for the corporate management with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requiremerts regarding independence, and to communicate with ~hem all
relationships and other matters that may lcasonably be thought to bear on our independence, a11d where
applicable, related safeguards.

HLB MARKA AUDIT LLC

License registration Nc.0146 dated November 13, 2018, issued kv the
Pubdlic Service of Reguiation and Supervision over the Financicl Market
under the Government oif the Kyrgyz Republic;

Registration certificate  No.4850-3301-O00 issued by the Kyr qvm
Republic Ministry ofJumce date O pber 11, 2019;

38, Professor Zima Stregl, B: shkek,

The Kylg/ygu Heplone/fax: (312) 32—05—75

A M. Asy eko&ﬁ D:rector Sar e /
Qualified AMtitor Cer ///‘Cc..'e e )046/ dmed 1ugu t / 019

L.G. Zalunina, Auditor, Auditq;a}anueader
Qualified Auditor Certificate No.002225f 31:10.201]
DiplFR (Rus.) Certificate ¥o.!768245 of 05.12.2010
CAP - Certificate No.0007812 of 15.12.2007
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«INGOSSTRAKH» ICJSC

The stateme
independent

MANAGEMENT STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY
FOR PREPARATION AND APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

nt below, which should be considered together with the description of obligations of
auditors, accompanied the report of independent audi-ors, is made with the purpose te delimit

obligations of auditors and the management in regard to the financial statements of «Ingosstrakh »
Insurance company, previously “Ingosstrakh”ICJSC (hereinafter the “Company”). The managemert of the
Company is responsible for preparing of th= financial statements taat fairly reflect, in all material raspects,
financial position as of 31 December 2019, financial performance, cash flows for the year then eaded, in
accordance with the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).

When preparing financial statements, the management is responsid.e for:

selecting appropriate accounting principles and using those consistently;

performing well-grounded measurements and calculations;

compliance with IFRS requirements and disclosure of all material variances from IFRS in
comments to financial statements; : % ,
prepariag financial statements allowing for assumption that the Company will cont:nue its
activity in the foreseeable future, except for cases whea such an assumption is not legit'mate;
maintaining of accounting in accordance with the current legislation of the Kyrgyz Republic
and IFRS.

The management is also responsible for:

development, implementation and maintenance of effective and reliable internal control
system in all subdivisions of the Company;

maintenance of accounting system that permits to provide information on financial status of
Company at any given time with a specified degree cf accuracy and assure that the financial
statements comply with IFRS requirements; T
taking measures within its terms of reference to assurs the integrity of Company assets;
revelation and prevention of any fraud or other abuse. :

These financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2019 were approved by the management on 24

March 2020.

D/AS. Te @'{eva
ajrperson of'the Vlanagement Board

“Ingosstrakh” ICISC

24 Mal_‘ch 2020



“Ingosstrakh” ICJSC

Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

For the year ended 31 December 2019

(Amounts in tables are shown in the Kyrgyz som (KGS))

Note 2019 2018
Technical account on insurance, net of
reinsurance
Earned insurance premiums 4 88,838,455 90,718,542
Losses incurred 5 (29,782,194) (33,922,223)
Expenses on carrying out insurance operations ) (13,012,129) (13,408,619)
Total technical account on insurance, net of
; reinsurance ! 46,044,132 43,387,700
”Non-‘technical account
Administrative expenses 7 (42,181,701) 42,873,683 -
Other income /expenses from investing act vities 3 20,808,553 20,177,071
Exchange rate difference a 491,803 421,743
Other income (138,946) (74,635)
Total non-technical account (21,020,291) (22,349,504)
Net income or loss before taxation 25,023,841 21,038,296
Expenses of income tax from activities : 22 2,260,419 1,941,866
Net income or loss of the reporting year 22,763,422 19,096,330
Other comprehensive income i . y
Revaluation of property 24 (2.954,664) (3,096,510)
Income tax:on earnings from revaluation of fixed
assets 24 365,128 227,833
Total other comprehensive income for the
reporting period (2,589,536) (2,868,677)
S. Téglicbagla A.T. Abdyrakhmanov
Chairperson of the Management Board Chief Accountant

«Ingosstrakh» ICJSC

«Ingosstrakh» ICJSC

The Notes on pages from 10 to 44 are an integral part of this report.



“Ingosstrakh” ICJSC

Statement of financial position
As of 31 December 2019

(Amounts in tables are shown in the Kyrgyz soms (KGS))

31 December

31 December
2018

Note 2019 recalculated
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 10 18,575,148 19,192,493
Current financial assets 11 258,097,038 243,920,530
Receivables on insurance/reinsurance operations 12 32,202,217 13,405,518
Other assets 13 21,612,159 17,315,056
Deferred acquisition expenses 14 16,496,810 14,242,498
Insurance provisions - Reinsurers’ share in
provisions 15 327,600,218 252,074,602
Prepaid income tax ~ 719,236 802,725
Total current assets 675,302,826 560,653,422
Non-current assets | ‘
Fixed assets 15 50,847,163 53,943,426
Intangible assets 17 10,550,833 7,103,215
Long-term investments 13 5,558,090 5,404,375
Total non-current assets 66,956,086 66,151,016
TOTAL ASSETS 742,258,912 627,104,438
Current liabilities
Accounts payable on insurance/reinsurance ;
operations 19 39,783,377 9,177,965
Other liabilities z0 10,119,672 10,563,489
Deferred acquisiticn income 21 10,585,574 8,549,744
Insurance provisions 15 407,519,757 324,994,111
Total current liabilities ' 468,008,380 353,285,309
Non-current liabilities ‘
Deferred tax liabilities 22 3,456,839 4,103,036
Total non-current liabilities 3,456,839 4,103,036
Total liabilities 471,465,219 357,388,345
Equity b WY
Shareholder’s equity 23 191,428,920 191,428,920
Other capital 24 56,601,351 59,190,888
Retained income / (uncovered loss) 22,763,422 19,096,285
Total equity 270,793,693 269,7 16,093
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 742,258,912 627,104,438
D.S. Tezekbaeva A.T. Abdyrakhmanov
Chairwoman of the Management Board Chief Accountant
«Ingosstrakh» ICJSC «Ingosstrakh ICJSC

The Notes on pages from 10 to 44 are an integral part of this report. 7



“Ingosstrakh” ICJSC

Statement of changes in equity

For the year ended 31 December 2019

(Amounts in tables are shown in the Kyrgyz soms (KGS))

Auth;;rl;?gll cg;:lt?i Retained income Total equity
As of 1 January 2019 191,428,920 59,190,887 19,096,285  269.716.092
Revaluation of property with - (2,589.539) - (2,589,536)
recognized deferred tax liabilities
of revaluation ‘

Profit for the reporting period . - 22,763,422 22,763.422
Dividends _ - - (19,096,285)  (19,096,285)
"As of 31 December 2019 191,428,920 56,601,351 22,763,422 270,793.693
“As of 1 January 2018 160,000,920 63,008,064 35,078,300 258.087.284
Revaluation ‘of property with ' ‘ o o R

recognized deferred tax liabilities S
from revaluation - (2,868.577) - (2,858,577)
Profit for the reporting period - - 19,096,330 19,096.330
Dividends - - (34,920,000) (34,920,000)
Issue of shares of profit

distributable 31,428,000 . - 31,428.000
Use of consumption fund / Profit

constraints allocable (948.499) (158,345)  (1,:06,844)
As.of 31 December 2018 191,428,920 59,190,888 19,096,285 = 269.716.093

b

S. .éékb‘ ‘ va

Chdirperson of the Management Board

«Ingosstrakh» ICJSC

The Notes on pages from 10 to 44 are an integral part of this report.

A.T. Abdyrakhmanov

Chief Accountant

«Ingosstrakh» ICJSC



“Ingosstrakh” ICJSC

Statement of cash flows
For the year ended 31 December 2019
(Amounts in Tables are shown in the Kyrgvz soms (KGS)

2019

2018

Section L. Cash flows from operating activities
Insurance premiums on insurance and reinsurance contracts, receivad

234,136,161

215,379,011

Insurance premiums on contracts, transferred to reinsurance, pa d (106,381,911) (107,073,554)
Payment under property insurance contracts accepted for reinsurance (295,896)
Payment on insurance and reinsurance contracts, paid (30,985,881)  (14,269,277)
Insurance premiums received from reinsurers in connection with dissolution
of insurance contracts 462,975 26,414
Return of insurance premiums received from insurer in connection with
dissolution of insurance contracts (1,269,595) (318,905)
Reinsurers’ share in payments on insurance and reinsurance con-racts,
received 4,081,887 1,978,933
Payment for acquisition expenses (32,453,225) .(24,120,487)
Payment for expenses on losses settlement - (193,850) (2,993,907)
Receipts of amounts on subrogation and recourse claims 619,135 1,068,099
Receipts for compensation of damages for direct compensaticn of losses 5,252,330 5,655,989
Payment of salary and other emoluments to employees (27,729,318)  (28,783,977)
Payment for other edministrative and operat ng expenses (25,572,22%)  (25,252,405)
Bank commissions paid off (801,738) - 7648,101)
Income tax paid (2,458,000) (2,141,608)
Other cash flows from operating activities 329,030 307,393
Balance of cash flows from opefating activities 16,739,883 19,013,618
Section II. Cash flows from investing activities '
Cash inflows from sales of fixed assets ; 278,976
Cash inflows from sales of investment property 2°7,837
Payments for acquisitions, creation, modernization, reconstruction ard .
preparation of fixed assets for operation (2,663,506) (4,101,649)
Payments for acquisitions, creation of intangible assets (1,715,192)  (12,789,609)
Interests received 20,651,624 18,065,625
Net cash flows on securities held to matL11"ity (16,670,618)  (17,277,015)
Payments less receipts from placement and closing of deposits ad other funds _ ' '
deposited at banks (4,119,701)  (7.949,260)
[nflows of income from investment property let on lease 155,000 72,169
Balance of cash flows used in investing activities (4,083,417)  (23,761,902)
- Section IIL. Cash flows from ﬁnancmg actmtles e
Payment of dividends (19,096,285) (3.492,000)
Balance of cash flows provided by financing activities (19,096,285) (3,492,000)
Balance of cash flows for the reporting pe-iod (6,439,819) (8.60:,525)
Impact value of foreign currency exchange rates to som (168,889) (36.,242)
[lfealllcg:[ce of cash and cash equivalents at the beommn ofé» (eporting 19,192, 493 27,76 4,01’8
Balance of cash and cash.equivalents at the end of the reportmg perw(l 12,583,785 19,192,493

2 Marka AUl
4P M

/%%Z

eéék (/(eva :
C airperson of the Management Boar d
«Ingosstrakh» ICJSC

A.T. Abdyrakhmanov
Chief Accountant
- «Ingosstrakh» ICJSC

9



bl 1. Background of the Company

The Insurance Close Joint Stock Company “Ingosstrakh” ICJSC, previously Close Insurance Joint Stock
Company «Kyrgyzinstrakh», (the ‘Compary’) is an assignee of Close Joint Kyrgyz and Russian Tnsurance
Company on foreign insurance “Kyrgyzinstrakh”, founded by the Resolutions No.508 of 31 Octcber 1996
and No.539 of 15 November 1996 of the Government of the Kyrgyz.Republic, based .on the voluntary
agreement through amalgamation of their contributions.

S

The Company is registered with the Ministry of Justice of the Kyrgyz Republic, Certificate of State
Reregistration is No. 4336-3300-CJSC of 28 April 2018.

The Company is a legal entity in accordance with the current legislation of the Kyrgyz Republic and acts its
actlvmes in aceordance w1th lts Charter

Founder/shareholder of the Company is “INVEST-POLIS”, 'egxstexed at the address Rusqan Federatlon
Moscow, house 41 Lesnaya Street Gt

The main activities of the' Company are insurance and reinsurance. Besides, the Company mdy perform other
types of activities Wthh are not prohlbxted by the current legisiation of the Kyrgyz Republic.

To perform the insurance activities, the Company has licenses of the State Services for Regulatlon and
Superv1510n over the financial market under the Government of the Kyrgyz Republic:’
"o on compulsory types of insurance;
e on voluntary types of insurance.

Types of insurance carried out by the Company are stated in licenses:

Llcense on obhgatory types of i msuxance carried out by an insurance orgamzatnon (Serles «S» No 0036 of
15 July 2016 with no fixed term basis) comprises rendering of the following services:
- Obligatory insurance of civil responsibility of hazardous cargo carriers; ,
 Obligatory insurance of civil responsibility of organizations operating dangerous productxon ob’ ects
o Obligatory insurance of civil I‘GSp01Slbl]lty of an employer for inflicting harm to life and hezlth at
performing labor duties by him;. v
- Obligatory insurance of civil Iesponsnblhty ofa carrier to sassengers;

License on voluntary pensonal nsurance, carried out by an insurance organization (Series «S» No. 0065 of
25 July 2017 with no fixed term basis), comprises rendering of the “ollowing services:

- Voluntary medical insurance; :

e Voluntary insurance of medical expenses when going c.bf()ad

oV oluntary aemdent insurance. :

License on voluntary property insurance, carried out by an insurance organization (Series «S» No. 0066 of
25 July 2017 with no fixed term basis), comar ises rendering of the follow111g services:.

J Insmance of tlansport vehicles, civil 1csp01151b111ty and seats in means of 1ransportat101
¢ Insurance of aviation risks; ;
e Complex and property insurance of Janks;
e . Insurance of baggage during trips atroad; ~ :
Insurance of expenses arising resulting from the cance_htlon of a tnp abroad or chanves in terms of
staying abroad; :
Insurance of transported cargos; - - -
Insurance of cars and equipment against breakdowns;
Insurance of mobile equipment;
Insurance against fire and other hazerds;
Construction and mounting insurance;
¢ Insurance of electronic equipment;

°




b

¢ Insurance of financial and crediting institutions (banks) against electronic and computer crimres;
e Insurance of financing risks.

License on voluntary property ‘insurance, carried out by an-insurance organization (Series «S» No. 0067 of
25 July 2017 with no fixed term basis), comprises rendering of the following services:

e Insurance of civil responsibility of haulers and forwarders;

e Insurance of responsibility to third parties at constructing and mounting works;

o Insuranceofprofessional responsibility;

¢ Insurance of responsibilities of directors and heads of exezuting agencies;

o Insurance of civil responsibility;

o Insurance of civil and legal respons bilities of an employer.

Llcense on mcomlng remsurance on obllgatory and voluntary types 'of insurance, carried out by reinsurance
organization, (Series «S» No. 0068 of 25 July 2017 with no fixed term basis), comprises rendelmg of the
followmg services: o L (
Insurance of transport vehicles, civil responsibility and seats in means of transportation;

Insurance of aviation risks; \

Complex and property insurance of banks;

Insurance of baggage during travels abroad;

Insurance of expenses ‘arising as a result of cancellation of a trip .abroad or changes in terms of
staying abroad;

Insurance of transported. car g0s;

Insurance of cars and equipment against breakdowns;

Insurance against fire and other hazards;

Construction and mounting insurance;

Insurance of electronic equipment;

Insurance of financial and crediting mstltutlons (banks ) against electronic and computel crimes:
Insurance of financing risks;

Insurance of civil responsibility of haulers and forwarders;

Insurance of responsibility tothird parties at constructing aad mounting works;
Insuranceofprofessional responsibility;’

Insurance of responsibilities of directors and heads of executing agencies;

Insurance of civil responsibility;

Insurance of civil and legal respons: b1l1t1es of an employer;

Voluntarymedicalinsurance; :

Voluntary insurance of medical expznses when going abroad;

o Voluntary accident insurance.

® & @ & © © o © ©o o ° @ ° ¢

The Company has the following branches: = g S » [T
e  (Osh branchlocated in Osh;
J Issyk—Kul branch, located in Karakol.

Number of the Company employees is 31 (thirty-one), (a> of 3l December 2018— .37 (thirzy-seven)
employees). -

The Company’s reglstered ofﬁee is located at the address: Kyrgyz Republic, Bishkek, 219 Chui Avenue.
Profit generated from the cconomic activities is allocated by the shareholders of the Company according to
an order established by him. The right to command the net profit rests exclusively with the shareholcer f the

Company.

Relations with the State

11



The State has its influence on the Company s operating activities through the State Service for regulation and
supervision over the financial market undsr the Government of the Kyrgyz Republic through the :ssued
licenses, established tariff rates on obligatory types of insurance in accordance with Resolution No.113 of 26
February 2010 and use of funds of insu-ance (technical) reserves, and also by estabhshmg pruoentlal
guidelines in accor dance with. the current le ns]atlon of the (yrgyr Republlc

2. Basic accounting estimations and professional judgments in the applied Accounting policy

The accompanying financial statements of the Company has been prepared in accordance with the
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and Provisions on formation procedure and presenzation
of financial reporting by insurance organizations (approved by Decree No.142, of 31 December 2008, of
Service of supervision and regulation of financial market in th= Kyrgyz Republic) for a calendar year from 1
January 201 8 to 31 December 2018,

The accompanymg financial statements have been prepar ed in accordance w1th the: prmmple of evaluat on at
hlstorlcal costs except for the cases when o: herw1se is speclﬁed : R ‘

For the preparation of these ﬁnancial statements ‘in accordance with IFRS the management is required to
make a number of estimates and assumptiors affecting the reflacted amounts of assets and liabilities as at the
reporting date and reflected amounts of income and expenditures within the reporting period. Actual results
could differ from those estimates. Below ars presented main assumptions regarding future events, as well as
other sources of uncertainty of estimates es of the reporting date, which bear a material risk causing the
necessity to make material adjustments ir carrying values of assets and hablhtles within the followmg
reporting period.

Impairment of fixed assets

At each reporting date, the Company shall “eview the assets to lock for any indication that an asset may be
impaired. If there is an indication that an asset may be impaired or that it is necessary to perform annual
testing of assets, then the Company must calculate the asset’s recoverable amount. The asset’s recoverable
amount is the hlgher of the fair value of an asset or a cash generating unit less costs to sell and its vasue in
use. At that, this amount is calculated for an individual asset, except for cases when the asset generates cash
inflows that are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets. If the
recoverable amount of an asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount should be reduced to
the recoverable amount. In measuring value in use, estimated future cash flows are reduced to their carrying
amount using the pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessment of the time value of money
and the risks specific to these assets. For the reporting period, the Company does not have assets excezding
their recoverable amounts.

Useful life of fixed assets

The Company reviews the remammo useful life of its fixed assets at least at the end of each report'ng year.
In case the expected useful life is differen: from previous estimates, the changes should be accountzd as
changes in accounting estimates in accordznce with IAS 8 “Accountmg Policies, Changes in Ac ou mng
Estxmates and Err ors”

Taxation

Durmg the evaluating tax rxsks the management considers as contmgent liabilities the well- known spderes
of non-observance of tax legislation, which the Company may not litigate or does not consider that it is able
to litigate successfully, if the additional taxes would be accrued by the tax agencies. Such a statement may
require material judgments and may be changed as a result of alterations introduced into the tax legislation
and regulatory legal acts, determination of expected results in -espect to expecting its solution tax Judg ment
and current result of examination f01 compllance perfor mmg by the tax agencies.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities

12



Deferred tax assets and liabilities are estimated values, becauss their preparation is carried “out under
conditions of an uncertain outcome of events, which occurred in the past or, llkelv will happen in the ﬁltme
and may be a subjeot of specnal knowledge and profesmonal Judgments

Tax base of fixed assets

Depreciated fixed assets with the taxable zims are recognizei as the property owned by the taxpayer, put
into operation, and which value exceeds 10.000 KGS. To the amortized fixed assets for the taxable aims are
also equated the intangible assets, which values also exceed 10,000 KGS.

The fixed assets subject to the depreciation are classified according to 6 groups with different rates of
depreciation. The revaluated costs are not included into the tax base in accordance with the requirements of
the Tax Code of the Kyrffyz Republlc

To compttt‘e ‘the tax depreciation of fixed assets, the Company uses a special formula, én'vifsagéd by the tax
legislation; accounting a number of complete months wher fixed assets were operated.

The fixed assets subject to depreciation for the tax purposes on each of a group define the tax cost of the
group. An amount of tax costs of fixed assets groups comprises the tax base for fixed and intangible assets.

'

Evaluation of insurance liabilities sufﬁcierz‘cy

The evaluation of insurance liabilities sufficiency is performed as of each reporting date. For this purpose, an
estimated value of cash flows in operatiors with insurance edntracts is used. Such’ a value is nheded for
revelatlon of necessity to increase the carrying value of insuranze liabilities. :

Going concern

As of 31 December 201 9, on outcomes of financial and econonic activities of the Company, gross profit was
gained (from insur ance acthtles) in the amount of 46 044 132, ancl net profit is in the amount of 22,763 422
KGS.

Performance of standards, characterizing its financial position, pr ovides a basis to suppose that the Con:pany
does not have any intensions or necessity o liquidate or significantly reduce its volume of activities. The
Company’s management believes that the Company will continue izs activity in the near future in aczordance
with continuity principle and in this connection it has prepared its financial reporting based on the prmc1pl
of going concern. These financial statements do not include any adjustments which could bé needed i case
the Company will not be able to continue its operations on the crinciple of going concern.

3. Basic pl'inciples of Accounting policy

Functional currency and citrréncy fnr reparting presentation

Items of the Company’s financial reporting are evaluate¢ in the currency of the Kyrgyz Republic
(“functional currency”). The Company’s functional currency is the national currency of the Kyrgyz Republic
- som (K(;S) The Company s repomm7 currency is the Sorr. All amounts in the hnanmal statemenrs are

e(ptessed in thousancls of soms.

Monetary assets and llabllltles expressed ir. forelgn currency, are translated at an exchanoe rate effect: ve as
set up by the National Bank of the Kyrgyz Republic at the reportirg date. '

Non-monetary item, which are evaluated at fair value in foreign carrency are translated at the exchange rates
effective on the date of measurement of fair value.

Foreign currency exchange rates to the Som, fixed byr the Natioral Bank of the Kyrgyz Republic for the
purpose of accounting, are shown in the following Table:
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31 December 2019 31 December 2018

Russian ruble . - T TR0 oA
Eufo B B © 77.9803 §0.0446

US dollar | o 696439 69.8500

Property, plant and equipment
Recognition and measurement

Initial measurement of fixed assets is made at actual purchase cost (purchase cost of assets, comprising
import duties and non-refundable taxes and fees, expenses directly related to creation, delivery, mounting,
installation, and probing, insurance and other expenses directly related to brmgmg assets into operation).

After initial recognition as an asset, the fixed assets item is acccunted at its hlstorlca] cost lass accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, except for categories of buildings and structures, wh nch are
accounted for at revaluated costs. The Company measures bu‘ldings and constructions at revaluated ccst and
changes in their fair values and they are recognized as a component of other comprehensive income. Dffice
buildings are evaluated based on operaticns with the property having the similar character, locaticn and
conditions of objects. The Company has engaged an independent appraiser with the purpose to measure a fair
value of investing property as of 31 December 2015. As of 31 December 2019 the property was reevaluated.

Subsequent costs

Costs related to a replaced mgmﬁcant component of a fixed asset and increase its carrying value ir: the case,
if a probability that the Company will ‘gain economic benefits in the future, in connection with the afcresaid
component, is very high and it is possible to reliably evaluate it. A carrying value of the replaced component
is written-off.  Expenses on repair and maintenance of fixed assets items are recognized as a part of i 1come
or loss for the period when they are incurred. '

Depreciation
Each significant component of fixed assets is depreciated using the straight-line method within the ex:)ected
useful life, because such a method is more accurately reflect pecuharltles of expected use of future eccnomic

benefits, included in an asset and amortized deductions are incluced in income or loss for the period.

The expected useful life periods of fixed assets in the reporting and comparative periods were as follows:

PPE groups e ) | _ Usefullife
Buildings, constructions o , , ) - 50 vears
Transport vehicles : 5 vears
Furniture and accessories From 3 tc 5 vears
Computers, office and other equipment From 3 tc § vears

Depreciation methods, expected useful life and residual costs of Zixed assets as of every reperting date at the
end of each reporting period and they are adjusted in case of nzed.

Fixed assets are written off when retiring or in case in the future it is not expected that economic benefit will
be received from the use or retirement of tae fixed asset. Income or expenses arising as a result of writing
off the asset (computed as a difference between net receipts from retirement or carrying cost of the asset) are
included in the Statement of Income or Loss and other Comprehcnswe Income for thc reportmg year When
the asset was written off..

In order to receive the lease payment from the operating lease, the property owned by the Company is
measured at fair value.. ~

Intangible assets
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Intangible assets are accounted for at their cost values less any accumulated amortization and. any
impairment loss. At a moment of acquisition of mtané ible assets, they are measured at an acqunsmon cost.
l he acquisition cost comprises all costs incurred in connectio~ wizh the purchase of the asser.

Intangible assets are amortized within their useful life and a-e evaluated subJect to 1mpa1rment only when
there is an indicator that an intangible asset can be amortized.

Intangible assets comprise software. Their useful life is 5 years.

The intangible assets with the limited useftl life have fixed useful life in accordance with the limitation.
Classification of firancial assets

Loans and accounts receivable are non-derivative financial assets' with ‘fixed “or’ “determirable’ payments,
except for those which the Company intends to sell in thé nearest future. Trade accounts’ recéivable,: ‘mainly
having short-term character, are reflected n the amount of izssuzd invoice léss'a provision for decrease of
accounts receivable costs.

All other financial assets are included in a category of assets held for sale.
At their initial recognition financial assets are recognized at fzir velue plus, in case they are not investments,

revaluated at fair value through i income or loss, oosts of transaction, dlrectly attrnbutable to acquisit.on of the
financial asset.

Accounts receivable on other operations include amounts of debts on cash assets, paid out on account,
amounts of accounts receivable on salary.

Financial liabilities
Firianicial liabilities within the scope of IAS 39 comprise trade accounts payable, loans and borrowings.

Lnabllmes on trade and other accounts payable are shown at their costs which are fair values of pavments in
the futme for recelvnd goods and servxces irrespective of whether they were issued or not to the Company

A financial liability is derecOgnized, if the | a.bility is rcpaid, amnulled or its effective term is'expired.

If the existing financial liability is superseded by another. liability to the same crediter, on different
condmons or if conditions of the existing liability was signifizantly changed, such a substitution or clnnoes
are accounted for as derecognition of initial liability and as a recognition of a new one, and the diffareace in
carrying value is recognized on a statement of income or loss.

Impairment of financial assets

As of every reporting date the Company evaluates its financial asset or groups of ﬁnanc1a] assets for the
pur pose to 1dent1fy objectlve evxdenoes of its possxble nnpaumrnt

Derecognition of financial assets and liabiiities

Financial assets

A financial asset (o: where apphcable - a part. of fnancml :oss ts or.a part. of 51m1]a1 f“nancnal assets) is
dueuownwed in finencial statements, if a validity period for nﬂhts on receipt of cash flows from an asset is
expired.

Im‘péired debts are written-off when they are measured as bad debts.



Financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognized, if the liability is repaid, aznulled or its effective term is expirec.

If an eXisting financial Tiability is supersedad by another one =3 the same creditor on different conditicns, or
conditions of the existing liability were significantly changes, such a substitution or a change are zcccunted
for as derecognition of initial liability and teginning of a new one, and the difference in their carrying values

are recognized on a statement of income or loss and other comprehensive income.

Capital

Ordinary shares are classified as the equity. External costs directly related to issuance of new shares, except
for amalgamation of organizations, are shown as deductions fror the amcunts of receipts to capital. Any
exceeding of fair value of received assets over nominal cost of issued shares is recognized as additionel paid
up capital.

Dividends

All paid dividends refers to a component of the capital and, zne-efore, they -are recognized as’ allccation of
profit. Dividends are recognized as a liatility and are deducted from the amount of the capital as of ‘a
reporting date in case that they were declared before the reporting date inclusive: Information on dividends is
disclosed in reporting, if they were recommended before a reperting date, as well as they were recommended
or declared after a reporting date, but before a date of approval of fnancial statements.

m Employee benefits

When defining a scope of a liability regarding short-term remunerations paid to employées the discoun:ing is
not applied, and corresponding expenses are recognized as workers fulfilled their labor obligations. As for the
amounts expected to be paid within the short-term incentive payments plan or participation in profits, the
liability is recognized if the Company has an effective legz” and constructive liability on payment of a
corresponding amount, arising as a result from fulfilled labor obligations by workers in the past, and it is

possible to reliably evaluate the liability.

Pension plans

Liabilities of paying fees to funds through which the pension plans with the fixed fees are fulfilled, :ncluding
fees paid to the State Pension Fund of the Kyrgyz Republic, a-e rezognized as expenses of emoluments paid
to workers as a part of income or losses for those periods when the workers rendered corresponding se-vices
within the scope of their labor contracts. Accounts of fees, paid :n advance, are recognized as ar asset in
those cases when the Company has a right to repay the fees paid by it or to decrease amounts of “uture
payments of fees. When a worker retires, all pension payments are made by the pension fund rrentioned
above. ‘ ‘ ' '

Cash assets =

Cash assets comprise cash on hand and funds on accounts at banks.

Statement of cash flows
The Statement of cash flows is prepared using a direct method.

Operating, investing and financing operaticns, which do not require using cash and cash equivalents, were
excluded out of the Statement of cash Tlows. : ’ »

Insurance contract - classification

Insurance contracts are defined as contract which stipulates transfer of insuraace risk at si gning a contract, or
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those which at their concluding contain conditions having commercial contents, according to which a level
of insurance risk can be material. An insurance risk is attributable to the uncertainty regarding the following
aspects at concluding ‘a contract: ‘occurrence of insured event, a date of insurance event occurrence and
amount of loss related to occurred insured event.

Description of insurance products

The Company offers insurance products covering all the widesprzad insurance risks. The Company provides
insurance on the following lines:

Car insurance;

Voluntary medical insurance (VMI and accident and heaith insurance;

Insurance of property of individuals;

‘Insurance of property and responsibil 1ty of legal entities; - ' ‘
“Obligatory insurance of responsibil ties of owners of dangerous obJects (OIRODO)
Insurance of aviation rlsks

Cargo insurance;

Insurance of transport operators;

Insurance of travelers;
e Life insurance.

Insurance of the property and cars implies -hat the Company pays a compensation for a damage incurred on
clients’ property. Clients also receive compensations for a loss of profit because of impossibility to use
insured property in their economic activities resulting from the occurrence of insured event (for examrple, a
risk of damage incuired from disruption of production).

VMI is performed with the purpose to provide clients of the Company with paid medical services. Such
contracts are classified as insurance if only the Company at a moment of conclusion a contract does not sure
in probability, terms and amounts of cash flows related to these types of insurance.

Accident insurance is performed with the purpose to provide the Company’s clients with financial security in
case of their loss temporary or permanent working ability resulting from an accident and/or disease, as well

as in case of death of an insured person provision of members of families of insured person or assigned
beneficiary of that f nancial secur 1ty

Insurance of responsibility protects the Corpany’s clients ageinst mpmous actions to third partles re:.ultmg
from their activities. A risk of civil 1esponsm1ht1es protects the Company s clients against obligations arising
as a result of life and/or health injury (“physical injury”) or property injury of third parties (“Property
injury”). The insurance objects are property interests of a polizy nolder, which do not contradict the laws of
the Kyrgyz Republic, related with his/her oallgatlon arising as a result of i lnjury incurred on third part-es, in
connection with activities performed by a policy holder, which is spe01ﬁed in his/her insurance contract.
The Company performed obligatory insurance of civil resporsibility of carriers (OICRC) and an owner of
dangerous production object (ODPO). OICRC secures passengers at transporting by any kinds of transport
(except for taxi cabs and metro) against risks of traumas on way, loss or damage of baggage death of
passengers. Accmdmg ODPO as an object of i insurance acts & civil responsibility of an owner of dangerous

object, which can arise resulting from health injury, injury of property belongs to third parties and also ‘njury
of environment.

On aviation risks the Company accepts insurance of property interests of a policy holder, related to damage
or complete destruction of insured Ob_]eCtb and also arising on the force of the Law obllgatlon of a pollcy
holder to indemnify life and health injury or injury of property belong to third pames if such i injury was
incurred in the course of performed activities,

Cargo insurance — the Company accepts t1e insurance of ploperty interest of a pohcy holder rzlated to
ownership, use and disposal of cargo, resulting from its loss, destr.ction or damage '

In respect of insurance of travelers, the Company pays compensations in case of arising medical or other
‘ ERY
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s unforeseen expenses of insured person during staying outside of its permanent residence.

§

Insurance reserves

|

Insurance reserves of the Company are formed and used in accordance with the current legislat.on of the
Kyrgyz Republic.

Accruals and recognitionof reserves: of an insurance organization are recegnized in accordance with
Provisions on the order of calculating deductions into insurance (technical) reserves of :nsurance
organizations in the Kyrgyz Republic, approved by the Resolution of the Government of the Kyrgyz
Republic, No.500 of 5 August 2009.

Insurance reserves are classified as follows:
— Reserves for unearned premiums;
= "Reserves for occurred, but not claimed losses;
— Reserve for claimed, but not settled losses.

e g
o W R

Basis for financial soundness of an insurer is the availability of paid-in authorized capital and insurance
reserves, '

\

To cnsme the accepted insurance liabilitles, the Company, in an order and on condltxons establlshed Iy ‘the
legxsla’uon of the Kyrgyz Republic, forms insurance reserves for individual insurance, propex“cy insurance and
responsxblllty insurance from received and left for own deduczion the insurance fees needed for fo-thcoming
insurance payments. The insurance reserves are not subject for withdrawal to the budget.

Formation of insurance reserves allows ensuring fulfillment of the Company’s liabilities on insurance
payments, based on concluded insurance contracts. The Campany’s insurance reserves on each kmnd of
insurance policies are formed in that currency in which the insuaraace policy is produced.

Having available additional risks on concluded insurance contracts (reinsurance), the Compadly forms
additional insurance (reinsurance) reserves covering risks on concluded insurance (reinsurance) cortracrs

Insurance reserves on insurance oth;er than life insurance

Insumnce reserves on insurance other than life i msurance are baqe”l on computalron of total cost of ail a*mnv
but not settled losses at. the end of a 1‘ep01t1ng period, both claimed and not clalmed including direct
expenses of settled losses. The reserves cre computed at a reporting date based on statistical data. The
insurance reserves are not discounted. The insurance reserves are derecognwed only When a liabi: 1ty is
executed or annulled or 1ts effectlve perloc 1s expired..

A part of accrued insurance grosé premiums, referred to following periods, are reflected as a part of unearned
premiums. A reserve of unearned premium is computed taling into account allocation of i insuzance risk
during effective period of an insurance contract. The reserve is recognized when premiums are acerued and
allocated during the effective period of an insurance contract in accordance with the intraperiod :nsurance
risk allocation. Changes in the reserve of uiearned premiums are reflected in profit or loss with the purpose
to recognize the income in that period when the cover age of insurance risk is effective.

lefcrences arxsmg from the revaluatlon of the plovnslon are recognized in the s‘ubsequent period after the
date the provision is estimated. - S o

Share of reinsurers in insurance reserves

e

Seliaais

In the course of its activities the Company accepts and bears risks in reinsurance. A share of reinsurers in
insurance reserves is measured taking into zonsideration cond:ticns of both a reinsured direct contract and a
reinsurance contract. Evaluation of impairment is performed regarding all shares of reinsurers in msurance
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reserves. At arising objective mrcumstances, indicating their 1mpan‘mcnt a eowespondmc nnpanment 1085 is
recognlzecl in income or loss c

Order of recognition of income and expenses on insurance operations
The Company recognizes its income in a form of insurance premium:

- - As of a date of beginning of the insu-ance policy (a daze of beginning of the insurance policy’ = by
insurance contracts, concluded before the date of begnnirg of insurance effectiveness (a date of
beginning of the insurance policy). If he Company receives the insurance premium earlier the date of
beginning of the insurance policy validity period, the inccme in a form of insurance premium is
recognized by the Company as of the date of the beginning of the insurance period,;

- Ifthe date of conclusion of the insurance contract is later the date of beginning of the insurance validity
period (a date of beginning of the insu-ance policy), the Company recognizes the income- as of the date

“of conclusion of the contract;

-~ At insurance on the general policy with the open date of beginning of bearing responsibility, the
Company recognizes income in a form of insurance premiums as of a date of conclusion o7 relevant
supplementary agreement to the genera insurance pollcy (or a datc of receipt of a corresponding package
of documents from an insurer, etc.); :

- On long -term insurance contlacts the Company recognizes the income in the following way: i1 sum
premiuin payable in the 1% insurance yearas of a day defined in accordance with the sun- paragrap hs a)-b)
of the paragraph. Income in the form of an insurance premium for each subsequent i insurance year is
recognized on the start date of the next insurance year;

- On long-term insurance contracts, on which a premium was received as a lump sum ﬁgure in ful: — the
income is recognized in total amount of the contractual premium; V

- On long-term contracts that_ plowde for the commencement of liability for certain risks aftar the
termination of liability for other risks (Cor example construction and installation risk insurance contracts
that have a guarantee pe1 iod), tle Group recognizes income on the date when liability for each of the
risks begins. S

The Company recognizes income in a form of the insurance premium in the following amount:

in the full premium under the insurznce contract, regardless of whether the policyholder is prc-v1ded
with installments for the payment - undzr short-term insurance contracts;

~ for long-term insurance and co- insurance contracts, income is recogmzed in the amount due ‘n each

insurance year in accordance with the payment schedule;

|

. in the amount of the premmm payable for each individual sh]pment under general pohcnes

The Company recognizes income in the . form of reinsurance premiums under lncommg reinsurance
contracts: :

- at the start date of the 1 reinsurance period - for conzracts concluded before the start: date of the
reinsurance period;
- if the date of conclusion of the reinsurance contract ‘s lazer than the date of the beginning of the
reinsurance period, the Company recognizes income on the date of conclusion of the contract;
~ for contracts with undefined (open) start dates, income is recogmzed on the date of the beginning of
liability specified in the notice or on the date of signing the cocument by the reinsurer (broker), -f it is
later; ‘ o o ‘ o o k
- the Company IGCOngGS income und:er long-term reinstrance contracts in the following orde:. Income
in the form of a reinsurance premium for the 1% insurancs yzar is recognlzed on the date determined in
accordance with subparagraphs (a)-(b) above. Income in the form of a reinsurance premium for each
subsequent insurance year is recognized at the beginning cf the next insurance year;

The Company recognizes income in the form of reinsurance premiums under incoming relnsurance contracts
in the followmg amounts:
- in the full premium under an incomi 1g reinsurance contract, regardless of whether the pollc\/holder is

granted installment payments - under saort-term reinsurance vontracls
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- on long-term reinsurance contracts without.installments on premium payment, income is recognized in
the full amount of the premium under the contract. If the contract defines a contribution for each year of
reinsurance and sets the terms for payrent of each annual contribution, the income is recognized in the
amount of the plemlum due in the conespondmg insurance year in accordance with the payment
schedule. ‘

The Company recognizes the gross reirsurance premium under the concluded outbound reinsurance

contracts as an expense:

- at the start date of the reinsurance period — according reinsurance contracts concluded before the start
date of the reinsurance period,;

- if the date of conclusion of the reiisurance contract is fater than the date of the beginning of the
reinsurance period, the Company recognizes the expense on the date of conclusion of the contract;

- on contracts with-an open date of liability, the Company recognizes ar-expense in the form of & gross
reinsurance premium in the reporting perlod in whloh the. premium under the reinsured. insurance
contract is recovmzed as income; - « o -

— on long-term reinsurance contracts, the Gxoup 1ecogmzes Fe expense as a gross remsurance premlum
undex the reinsurance contract in the following order. The gross reinsurance premjum expense or the
first insurance year is recognized on the date determined in accordance with subparagraphs (a) to (c)
~above. The gross reinsurance premium expense for each regular. msuran(‘e year. is recoomzed 01 the start
date of each regular reinsurance year;

~ ' if the premium amount under the reinsurance contrac: is paid (in accordance with the terms of the
contract) before the date when the reinsurer's liability uncer the contract begins, such payment is
considered an advance payment, and the Company recogrizes.the expense on the date when the mblllty
under the contract begins. :

The Company 1ecocmz;es the expense ir the form of gross reinsurance plemlum under the comluded

outbound reinsurance agreements in the following amounts:

- in the fu,ll aimount of the premium spec1ﬁed in the coatract / reinsurance slip, regardless of the
availability of installments for payment of the premium — aecordmg to short term contx acts of ovtg,omo
optional reinsurance; ' ‘ ‘

-~ in the amount determined takmo into account the income xeeogmzed in the reportlng pemd for
reinsured contracts — according to lono term outgoing optionzl reinsurance contracts.

The Company 1ecog,mzes the gross reinsurance premium uncer the outgomg obhgatorlly 1em<41ancc
contracts as an expense (in accordance with the terms of the centract) at the end of the reporting peflod in
which the reinsurer is billed for premiums and losses, regaldless of the time when the reinsurer's liability
begms

lhc Lompany recogmzes the expense. in the form of grass reinsurance premmm under the outgomg
obllgatonly reinsurance contracts in the following amount set in the account (border) of premlums and losses
—according to the outgoing obllgatm 1ly contracts.

Deférfed expenses on concluded insurance contracts (deferred acquisition expenses)

Expenses on coricluded insurance contracts are capitalized and amortized evenly within a validity period of a
eorrespond ing contract.

Deferred expenses on concludcd insurance eomlaets are acccun: ed for wnhm ﬂ'amewonks of exammatlon of
msmdnce reserves adequacy at each reporting date.

In vestment revenue

The interest incomes. are reﬂeeted usnw an accrual principle with the apphed effectlve mtere<t ratc
Discounts and premiums which are an mtemal part of the effective interest rate are amortized within the
whole term of a financial instrument. | '
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Financial income includes interests receivable,. arising at accrual of interest income on deals gensrating
interest income.

Dividends include dividends receivable, arising as a result of allocation of profit from an insurance
organization, whose share instruments are owned by the reporting insurance organization.

Contingent assets and liabilities

Contingent liabilities are reflected in finzncial reporting orly in that case if recovery of such liabilities
requires disposal of assets, which size caa be measured with a specified degree of accuracy. Contingent
assets are not reflected in financial statements, but they are subject to disclosure if there is a probabiiity of
inflow of economic benefits.
Taxes

Value added tax (VAT) . . . : N R EE T S e L
Provision of insurance services, coinsuraice and reinsurance, as well as services of brokers or agents,
related to rendering of the services, are a supply exempted from VAT in accordance with the Tax Code of
the Kyrgyz Republic. Besides its basic activities, the Company provides services of operating lease. The
value added tax (VAT) connected with lease is paid to tax agenc-es according to the earlier of the two dates:
the date of receiving payment for lease, or the date of submission of the tax invoice at the moment of supply.
Refund of VAT for acquisitions is made on the date when the tax invoice from a supplier is received. Tax
authorities allow paying the VAT on the net-basis. The VAT for sales and acquisitions, on which a
settlement was not made at the date of balance sheet, is reflectzd there on the net-basis. Non-refundable VAT
is written-off as expenses when arising, | |

Sales tax

Expenses and assets are recognized less the amount of sales tax, except for the cases when: - sales tax arising
at purchasing of assets or services, are not refunded by the tax authorities: in this case the. sales zax is
recognized as a part of expenses incurred on a purchased asset or a part of the expense item; - accounts

receivable and accounts payable are reflected taking into consideration the amount of sales tax. =

A net amount of sales tax;‘rerndil[lgto‘ or by the tax ;iuthoriti;zsz are,_iﬁc’luded'in ‘accom'itys r"ec‘eij\'éble and
accounts payable, reflected on the Statemen: of financial position. o - B

Income tax
Income tax comprises the amount of current taxes.
Clurrent income tax

Tax assets and liabilities for the currélltand previous periods are measured on the amount ‘expected to be
indemnified from tax agencies or to be paid to tax agencies. ‘ - o '

Tax rates and tax legi‘slation applied for,computation, of that amount are rates and laws approved or acually
adopted at the reporting date. ‘ : : R R

Deferred income tax
Deferred income tax is determined by liabi ities method through determination of timing differences zt the

reporting date between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying values for the purpose of
financial statements,
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Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable tompoxary differences. Deferred income tax assets are
recognized for all deductible temporary differences, unused tax benefits and unused tax losses to the extent

that it is probable that there will be taxable profit against which the deductible temporary differences, unused
tax benefits and unused tax losses can be offset.

The carlymg value .of deferred tax assets on each of reporting date is 1eeons1de1ed and decreased in that
degree in which the achievement of sufficient taxable profit, wh.ch will allow using all or a part of deferred
tax assets, is evaluated as unlikely.

Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reviewed as of each reporting date, and they are recognized to the

extent, to which a significant probability that future taxable profit will allow using the deferred tax assets
oceurs.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are evaluated at the tax rates, which ‘as it is supposed, will be applied in
that reporting year, in which such an asset ‘will be realized, and the llablllty will be repaid on the ba:srs oftax
rates (and tax legls atron) W noh as of the rsportm0 date have come into force or actually effective. ‘

Deferred income tax, refened to the items recogmzed dir eotlv in the capltal is recor ded in as a part of the
capxtal but not in an 1tem of 1ncome/loss

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilit es are set off against each other, if there is a legally fixed right of
setoff of current tax assets and hablhtles ard deferred taxes relate <o the same taxatlon body

Short-term lease and lease of assets with low cost

The Company applies the exemption from recognition regardirg short-term leases to short-term leases
contracts (i.e., contracts where the lease term is no more than | 2 months at the start of the lease or the date of
initial apphcatlon and does not contain & purchase option). The Company also applles the rezognition
exemption to leases of low-value assets. Lease payments for short-term leases and leases of low-va ue assets
are recognized as a lease expense on a strawht—lme basis over the lease term.

The Company mamtams sepalate records of components of payments under lease agreements tha: zre and
are not leases. If the operating component is not explicitly stated i in the lease agreements, an assumptlon is
made about its share unputed to the cost of ease payments '

4. New standards, interpretations and improvements to the effective standards and interpretzticns

The accounting policy adopted when preparing the financial statements are consistent with those applied. in
the preparation of the Company's annual financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2018, with the
exception of the new adopted standards which became effective on 1 January 2019, the Company has not
apphed any other standards interpretations or amendments that heve been issued but are not yet effectiv e.

The standards and interpretations are set out below as if they we-¢ applied for the first time in the financial
statements for 2019 and resulted in corresponding changes to the accountmg policy dlsc]osed aad other
information prov:ded in the notes to the financial statements if applicable: :

. IFRS 16 “Leases ”;

*  Interpretation IFRIC 23 “Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments”,

. Improvements to IFRS 9 “Prepayment Features wiik: Negative Compensation”;

¢ Improvements to IAS 28 «Long-term Investment in 4 ssociate and Joint ventures»
° Improvements to IAS 19 “Plax Amendment Curtailment or Settlement”; ‘

*  Annual Improvements to IFRSs
- IFRS 3 “Business Combinations ’ — previously held interests in a Jomt operation;
- IFRS 11 “Join Arrangements” — previously held irterests in a joint operation;

- IAS 12 “Income Taxes” — tax consequences of payments on ﬁnanc1a1 1nstruments olass1ﬁed
as an owner oapttal
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- IAS 23 “Borrowing Costs” — costs on borrowings allowed for capitalization.
Not all of the above amendments affect=d the Company's ﬁnan_cial statements‘.

The Company has applied IFRS 16 "Zeases" for the firs: time. IFRS 16 "Leases" replaced “AS 17
"Leases", IFRIC 4 "Determining whether an arrangement comtains a lease", SIC 15 “Operatirng Lease —
Incentzves” and SIC 27 "Evaluating the Substance of Tramsactions in the Legal Forin of a Lease". The
standard sets out principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of lease information
and requires lessees to reflect most contracts using a unified accounting model.

The accounting treatment for a lessor in accordance with IFRS 16 “Leases” has not been changed
significantly compaxed to IAS 17. Lessors will continue tc classify leases using the same classification
principles as in IAS 17, while distinguishing between two types of leases: cperating and financial. Thus, the
application of IFRS 16 «Leases» has not any impact on the lease contracts where the Company (Group) is a
lessor -

The Company has applied IFRS 16 "Leases" starting from 1 January 2019. When sw1tchng t0 the .
standard, the Company decided to use a practical simrlification that allows at the date. of : mual‘
application to apply the standard only to contracts that were p: eviously identified as lease
agreements with the apphcahon of TAS 17 "Leases" and the interpretation to IFRIC. 4..The,
Company also-decided to use exemptions from recognition for leases that have a lease tezm of no

more than 12 months at the start of the lease and that de not contain a purchase option, as wcll as

for: leases in WhICh the undellymo asset has a low value (}eases of low value aSsets) L

In aecordance thh 1he modlr ed letxospectlve apploach W thh does not" require : 1ecaleulatlo'1 and

presentation. of comparative information, the Company applied IFRS 16 "Leases" on-the date of initial

application, as if it was applied on the date of commencemen: of the lease of effective lease contracts As at
31 December 2018, the Company had no lcng-term lease obligations, the first appllcatlon of the standard had

no impact on the Company's retained earnings at 1 January 20 9. =

Interpretatlon of JIFRIC 23 "Uncertamty over Income Tax Trefztments” . :
The explanation considers the accounting procedure for income taxes in the context: of uncertalnty regardmg
tax interpretations, which affects the application of [AS 12 "Incomsz Taxes". The.explanation is not app: ied to
1axes or fees that are not within the. scope cf IAS 12, and it does. 0t contain special requirements for interest
and penalties related to uneeﬂam tax mteml etatlons In partwular the cIal Iﬁcatlon addresses the following
issues:
- does an enter prlse consider uncer tain tax interpretations sepat ately, ,
- assumptlons that the eompany makes xegandlng the verification o7 tax mterpretatlons by tax authormes, -
- how the company dete1 mlnes the taxable profit (tax oss) tax base unused tax losses unused tax beneﬁts
and tax rates;

- how the company considers changes in facts and circumstances.

Improvements to IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” - "Prepayment Features with Negative
Compensation". According to IFRS 9 a debt instrument can be measyred at amortized cost or at fair
value through other eomprehenswe income, provided taat the contractual cash flows are "solely
payments for principal, and interest on the outstanding pomon of pr1nc1pal" (the "cash. “low"
ctiterion), and the instrument is held within the approp-iate business model. that allows such
classification. Improvements to IFRS 9 clarify that a financial asset meets the "cash flow" crizerion
regardless of what event or circumstance leads to early term:nation of the contract, and regardless of
which party pays or receives reasonable compensation for 2arly termination of the contract ‘hese
amendments had no impact on the’Company's financial statements. o

Improvements to IAS 19 - “Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement”:

Improvements to IAS 19 consider the accounting procedure in cases where changes to the program,

reduction of the program, or repayment of obligations under the program occur during the reporting
period. The amendments clarify that .f changes to the program, rsduction of the program, or

23



repayment of program obligations occur during the annual reporting period, the organizaton must
determine the cost of the current period's services for the remainder of the period after changes to
the program, its reduction, or full repayment of program obhgatlons based on actuarial assumptions
made by the Company. The organizat.-on must also dezermine the net amount of interest for the
remainder of the period after changes to the program, its reductlon or full repayment of program
obligations, using the net liability (asset) of the defined enefit program, reflecting the rewards
offered under the program and the program assets after this event as well as the discount rate used
to revalue this net liability (asset) of the defined benefit program.

Improvements to IAS 28 — “Investments in Associate and Joint Ventures”. The amendments
clarify that an entity should apply IFRS 9 to long-term investments in an associate or joint venture
that do not apply the equity method, but that are essentially part of the net investmsnt in an
associate or joint venture (long-term investments). This explanation is‘important becauseiz: nnphes
that the expected credll Ioss model in I} RS 9 apphes to such long term 1nvestments ;

The lmprovements also clanfy that when applymg IFRS 9, an entlty does not take ‘into account
losses incurred by an associate or joint venture, or losses from impairment of a net investment
recognized as adjustments to-a net investment in an associate or joint venture arlslng from the
application of IAS 28, “]nvestments inc ssoczates and joiat ventures”. o

Annual Improvements to IFRSs, 2015 -2017 Cycle

IFRS 3 “Business combinations”

The amendments claufy that if an entitv gains control of a business that is a Jomt operation, it must
apply the requirements for a business combination that is carried out in stages, including revaluation
of previously held interests in the assets and liabilities of the joint opeiatlon at fair value. At the
same tlme the acquirer must re- ~evaluate all previously held interests in joint opel ations.

IFRS 11 “Join Arrangements” ‘

A party that is a participant in joint operations, but does not have joint control, may obtain joint
control over joint operations where the activity is a businzss, as defined in IFRS 3. The amzndments
explain that in such cases, previously held interests in this joint operation are not revalued.

IAS 12 “Income Taxes”

The amendments clarify that the tax consequences for dividends are more related to past cperations
or events that generated dlstubutable profits than to distributions between owners. Therefore, the
entity must recognize tax consequences for dividends in profit or loss, other comprehensive income,
or equity, depending on where the entity initially recognizec such past transactions or events

When these amendments are first applied, the organizaticn must apply them to the tax consequences
for'dividends IeCOngGd on or after the begmmng of the earliest comparatlve period.

IAS 23 “Borrowing costs”

The amendments clarify that an organization should censider loans received specifically for the
acquisition of a qualifying asset as pa-t of loans for general purposes when almost all the work
necessary to prepare the asset for its intended use or sale aas been completed.

The ofganization must apply these amendments to borrowing costs incurred on or efter the
beginning date of ‘the annual reporting penod in waich the organization first applies these
amendments.
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Entity must apply these amendments to borrowing costs incurred on or after the start date of the

annual reporting period in which the organization first applizs these amendments. -
The newly adopted amendments did not affect the Company's financial statements.

S. Earned insurance premiums, net insurance of reinsurance

2019 2018
Earned insurance premiums on operations of insurance,
reinsurance, other than life insurance:
Insurance premiums on direct insurance contracts 576,745,973 499 301,520
Insurance premiums on contracts accepted for re-insurance, or:
insurance - s , : G 4732,039 0 2,;140,833
Return of premxuxm i : (15,741,252). (7c 800,643)
Total Earned insurance premzums on opei ations of insurance,’
reinsurance, other than ll/e msurance . . 565,736,760 425,641,710
Premzums transferred in reinsurance contmcls Other than life ' -
insurance
Premiums, transferred in reinsurance contr acta, on msurance
contracts, otheér thai'lifé insurance (480,920,892) © (404.468,005)
Return of premiums, transferred in reinsuraace » © 6,933,792 71,130,990
Total Premiums, tmnsferred in reinsiurance contracts, other than
life insurance \ (473,987,100) (333,337,075)
T otal earned premmms, tnsurance and net. remsurance, other ’
than life insurance 91,749,060 92,304,635
Changes in provision for unearned premiwms (74,023,651) (42,548,647)
Changes in reinsurer’s 5hme in the provision for unearned ‘ '
premiums S 71,112,446 45,962,554
Total earned plemmms, net insurance and reinsurance, other S ' o
than life insurance 88,838,455 90,718,542
6. Losses incurred — net reinsurance
2019 =018
- Changes in reserves for losses: - -
Changes in reserves for losses (8 501,994) (31,874,401)
.« Changes in share of reinsurers in reserves for losses 4,413,169 19,430,852,
Total Changes in reserves for losses o (4 088 825) (22,443,549)
’Direct expenses, mcludmg , , R
_Paid losses . ; 1 (32,473,969) (14,683,559)
Share of reinsurers in cxpenses ‘ 6,780,600 3.204.885.
“Total losses incurred, net-reinsurance ' (29,782,194) - (33,922,223)
7. Expenses of execution of insurance operations — net reinsurance
; 2019 2018
Acqulsmon works '
E xpenses of pavments 101 socml deductlons of brokers anc . R
insurance agents o (35,602,895) - - (32,214,756)
" Reémunerations and bonuses on contracts transferred in S . 3
reinsurance - (579,151) (134,121)
Total acqulsltlon expenses

(36,182,046)

(32,348,877)
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23,191,642

Remunerations on life reinsurance contracts ( 18,300,856
Total acquisition expenses /income - net - +(12,990,404) - - (14,048,021)
Changes in deferred ‘lcqlllSlthIl expenses and income :

On direct insurance - ; 2,254,312 5,633,396

On outgonnglnsuxance (2,035,830) (5.347,138)
Changes in deferred acquisition expenses and income 218,482 291,258
QOther income on insurance 3.268.,982 832,302
QOther expenses on insurance - (3,509,189) (484,159)
Total expenses on execution of insurance operations — net :
reinsurance (13,012,129) (13.408,619)

8.. Administrative expenses'

e 2019 2018
Labor.costs - i 18,234,577 20,255,741
Expenses of accruals of bonuses to management and quarterly 11:358,629 7 6/‘8‘3,39\3}
bonuses.- - . ~ , e T
Expenses f01 deductions to thc social fund 2,782,359 3,362,592
I*\penses of deprecxatlon of fixed assets 2 823,669 2,937,370,
Expenses of computer maintenance - software 869,976 571,700
Expenses of payments for banking servxceo -+ 801,738 - 552,649

‘Expenses ‘of advertisements 759,404 2,39¢,511"
Expenses of lease payments 496,858 443,889

. Travel expenses (international) 474,304 715,814
Expenses of maintenance of office 470,608 39¢,210
Expenses of amortization of intangible asszts 7 ¢ 416,119 116,119
‘Expenses of communications (communicaions, internet, telegraph) - - 385,137 448,492
Expenses of fuels and lubricants 370,305 418,306
Remunerations to auditors 233,580 -385,300
Stationery \ ‘ 211,338 123,012
Hospitality expens«,s L 205,782 292,794
Repair and technical mamtenance of fi xed assets 193,022 348,379
Travel expenses (local) 157,340 4,500
Expenses of trainirg 142,186 82.590
Expenses of insurance’ 111,708 54,243
Operatm and maintenance expenses 110,585 85.217
Other expenses on personnel 96,610 T
Expenses of consulting and infor mation se-vices 73,750 161.903
Expenses of mail service 55,700 52.444
Expenses of property tax 36,913 36.913
Expenses of transport tax 8,178 8 807
Expemes of other local taxes 3,180
Expenses of public relations (charitable wcrks) - 64. OOO
Expenses of acquisition of licenses and other agreements - 9. 000
Expenses of sales tax, not offsetting e 3.068
Other general and administrative expenses 298,146 455.727
Total administrative expenses 42,181,701 42.873.683

9. Other income/expenses from investing activities

: i 2019 2018
Interest income on deposits 18,181,130 18,254.307
Interest income on state securities 2,114,843 1,793.200
Retirement of fixed assets 248.601 134,564)

131,710

Premium on state sscurities

137710
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Income from investments in property 110,263 . 35,287
Adjustment of amortized cost of GKO 122,005 - (1.868)
Total 20,808,553 20,177,071
10. Foreign currency exchange rate difference -

2019 . 2018
Income from foreign currency exchange rate difference 7,343,870 2&,482,829
Expenses from foreign currency exchange rate difference (6,852,067) (28,061.087)
Total profit from exchange rate difference 491,803 422,743

11. Cash and cash equivalents

The cash assets are-as-follows:

31 December 2018

31 December 2019
Cash on hand in national currency 387,331 287,034
Cash on hand in foreign currency = 395,297 . .. 696,821
Cash in bank in national currency 9,833,424 16,200,532
Cash in bank in: fmeng,n currency in. local banks - - - 1,967,734 .. 2 ,008, 106
Cash equivalents , o 5,991,363 . .
Total cash and cash equwalents 18,575,148 19 19;,493

The cash equivalents are represented by notes BD004200115, with a nominal value of 10,000 soms, in the
amount of 601 pes., At a price of 9,968.99 soms at a rate of 4.00% per annum for 28 days with a repavment

date of January 15, 2020,

The Statement of cash flows presents information on changes in the cash assets and cash equivalents.

12. Current financial assets

31 December 2019

31 December 2018

Deposits in bank 219,505,586 215,652,425
Debt securities (Treasury Bills, Notes, - Ceq 0

Obligations) 37,116,759 26,437,504
[nterests receivable 1,474,692 1,83(,601
Total current 258,097,038 243,920,530

As of 31 December 2019 the debt securities are presented as follows:
¢ the Treasury Bills with nominal values of 100 soms:

___No.GTB Quantity Price Rate Period  Date of repayment
GD052190114 105,375 94.01 -~ 6.30% - 364 - 14.01.2019
GD052190805 . 100,000 95.29 4.89% 364 05.08.2019
GD026200217 102,628 97.42 5.24% 182 17.02.2020
GD052200309 104,866 95.37 4.80% 364 06.03:2020
GD026200316 73,398 97.01 6.09% 182 1€6.03.2020
GD026200323 41,212 91.01 6:10% - 182 23.03.2020
GD026200525 61,849 97 6.11% 182 25.05.2020
e Notes with-nominal values of 100 soms:

No. Notes Quantity Price Rate Period  Date of repayment
BD026190619 : 717 9765.97 . 4.74%

182

19 06.2019
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BD004190626 : 1004 9968.6 4.05% 28 26.06.2019
BD004190717 702 9973.63 3.40% 28 17.07.2019
BD004190724 705 9973.63 3.40% 28 24.07 2019
BD001191106 300 9992.71 3.75% 7 06.12.2019
BD001191113 ' 300 9992.71 3.75% 7 © O 713.11.2019
BD013191127 . 286 0893.71 4.25% 91 27.11.2019
Deposits in banks:
31 Decamber 2019 31 December 2018
Amount of Rate, % Amount of Rate, %
Bank deposit annual deposit annual
“«Atyl Banky OJSC 37,259,487 i 03.0-4.0 45,053,250 - 1 3-3;5
- «Bakai Bank» OJSC - .24,042,189 o2 3.5-5.0 6,237,325 3.5
«Optima Bank» OJSC - 13,928,780 - 3,540 13;970,000 315
- «Commercial Bank Kyrgyzstany QJSC 8,775,131 . 3,25-3.5 12,293,600 3 75 3 5
0OAO <<Halyk Bank Kyrgyzstan- Blshkek» n C
0JsC - 2.5-3.3 20,605,750 : H,S 3 33
«Demir Kyrgyz International Banky CJSC - ST T 3492500 T TS
Total deposits in foreign currency (USD) 84,005,586 101,652,425
«Alyl Bank» OJSC 49,000,000 11.0-14.0 61,000,000 11.3-14.0
«Bank "Bai Tushum» CJSC~ * =+ 37,500,000 12.0-14.0 " 14,000,000 . . 12.5-14.0"
«Bakai Bank» OJSC 22,000,000 - 020 T oa
«Demir Kyrgyz Intematlonal Bank» CJ SC 17,000,000 10.5 17,000,000 10.5
«KICB» CJSC £+ 10,000,000 - T1. 0 12 0~ 10,000,000" 12.0
«KyrgyzKommertsbank» OJSC - - 12,000,000 14.0
Total deposits in national currency 135,500,000 114,000,000 B
Total deposits in commercial banks 219,505,586 215,652,425
13. . Accounts receivable on insurance/reinsurance operations
31 December -~ 31 December
- AR o 2019 2018
Accounts receivable on insurance other than life insurance :
- Premiums receivable on risky property insurance contracts' 17,052,529 6,275,799
Premiums receivable on risky contracts on responsibility insurance - 8,871,428 3,413,495

i Premiums receivable on personal insurance contracts 738,476 . 373,301
To‘tal‘Accounts-receivable;on other insurance than life insurance 26,662,433 - 18.067,595
Accounts feceivable on reinsurance other than life reinsurance . I
Premiums receivable on responsibility insurance contracts, accepted

o for reinsurance 173,367 23,553

Premiums receivable from reinsurers in connection with dissolutions '

b .of property insurance contracts, transferred for reinsurance , 29,729 10,436
Premiums receivable on property insurance contracts acceptec for ' o o ve
reinsurance v 35302
“Amounts of insurance compensations receivable on property T T -
insurance contracts, transferr ed for reinsurance 2,726,342 1.486,424
Amounts of insurance compensations receiv able on per: sonal c EER
insurance contracts, transferred for reinsurance 105,780 -2,289
Amounts of insurance compensations receiv able on msponsxbl ty e IR
“insurance contracts, transferred for reinsurance ‘ 48,650 0 oLy
Premiums receivable from reinsurers in connection w1th dlssolutlons
of xesp01151b111ty insurance contracts, transferred for reinsurance 828,962 ‘ -
Premiums receivable from reinsurers in conaection with dissolutions
of property insurance contracts, transferred 7or reinsurance 131,372 367,447
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Total accounts lecetvable on remsurance opel ations other than life

insurance: S S . 4,024,202 1;925,451
Claims on compen‘sations of losses on subrogation claim ' 1,515,582 1,412,472
Total accounts receivable on operations of insurance, reinsurance 32,202,217 13,405,518

14. Other asséts‘

31 December 2019 31 December 2018

Other financial assets

= Accounts receivable 63,070 60,208

Total other financial assets 63,070 60,208

) Other non-financial assets:

- including:

Prepaid taxes - e e
’ “Prepaid payroll tax from non- resxdents 3,098,620 4,182,298
Prepaid sales tax 299,111 312,922

| Prepaid tax on income of non- 1e51dents 232,926 221,726
Prepaid fees on sccial insurance 198,351 -
Prepaid VAT 56,885 59,022
Other local taxes 27,056 25,931

! Prepaid property tax 17,226 4,763

Prepaid land tax 4,673 4,545

Prepaid transport tax 2,677 5,943

; Total taxes, paid in advance - 3,937,525 4,844,150
Advances issued

”g Advanced payments on settlements of insurance events 5,870,413 5,605,845

Insurance services, prepaid 5,697,945 137,955

Prepaid inventory 3,290,083 4,198,792

7 Prepaid services 528,393 191,802

Total advances issued 15,386,834 10,134,394.00

Inventory holdings: 2,145,696 1,947,049

= Other receivables 79,034 29,255

E Total other non-financial assets 18.996,493 16,954,848

Total other assets 21,612,159 17,015,056
15. Deferred acquisition expenses
S . S L 2019 2018
Deferred acquisition expenses, related to insurance and
reinsurance operations other than life insurance at the
beginning of the reporting period L :
Acquisition expenses deferred for the period 14,242,498 19,402,291
Changes in the deferred acquisition expenses: 12,254,312 4,840,206
. Acquisition expenses deferred for the periodnepuon 16,569,538 26,129,238
Amortization of deferred acquisit on expenses (14,315,226) (21,289,031)
Deferred acquisition expenses, related to insurance and : ' :
reinsurance operations other than life :nsurance at the ead of
the reporting period ‘ 16,496,810 14,242,498

16. Insurance reserves (share of reinsurers in reserves)

Reserves for insurance other than life insarance and share of reinsurers in reserves for insurance other than
life insurance are presented in the table
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, , 31 December 2019 31 December 2018

Reserves i 407,519,757 . 324,994,111
Share of reinsurers in reserves § (327,600,218) - - (252,774.502)
Net reserves 79,919,538 72,919,509
S
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As of 31 December 2019 ¢ Asm Otsenka” L. ~,(“‘ revaluated the hulldmg oFthc Company.

Change in the cost: ' '

Office premises (2,4 floor of: thc buudmg, az the address: 219 Chm Avenue a facxlltv at the Karakol Bld.29,
apt. 15 Tynystanova st.,) the cost decreased in the amount of 2,962,108 soms, the cost of container in
Karakol increased in the amount of 7,444 soms. ' |

18. Intangible assets

Incomplete

License development (in
u Software agreement progress) Tota’
Original cost
Balance as of 1 January 2019 1.772,629 1,494,996 5,153,083 8,420,708
"Acquired in the current year = - ‘ S ST 3,863,738 3,853,738
- V,Reclassfcahon o R 258,699 58,699 | y e
‘ Balance as of 31 December P A S
2019 1772629 1436297 9,075,520 12,284,446
Accumulated amortlzanon ) '
Balance as of 1 January 2019 (724,646) (592,848) - (1,317,494)
Accrued amor tlzatlon f01 the
year o (237,127) (178,992) - o e 2 (416,119)
Balance as of 31 December . o
2019 (961,773) (7718400 - (1,733,613)
‘Carrying amount as of 31° A A
December 2019 810,856 664,457 9,075,520 10,550,833
Original cost ~ e y
Balance as of 1 January 2018 1.185,637 894,960 - 2,836,597
Acquired in the current year 586,992 500,036 5,153,083 © 6,340,211
. Retirement during the year - 1,772,629 1,494,996 - 5,153,083 8,420,708
Balance as of 31 December ' o T S .
‘ 2018 i 1,185,637 894,960 - 2,080,597
Accumulated amortlzatlon ' ‘
Balance as of 1 January 2018 (487,518) (413,856) (931,374)
n Accrued amortization for.the ‘
U year (237,126) (278,993) - (416,119)
Balance as of 31 December S . : I o
2018 (724,645) (592,848) - (1,317,493)
Carrying amount as of 31 - T B S 0 0 6 e e
_December 2018 S 1.047,984 902,148 5,153,083 7,103,215
19. Non-current investments
r S Lo 31 December 2019 31 December.20-8
E‘ Non—curre’n‘cgovemmentsecurities 4,999,727 4,995,727
. Premium of Trasury Bills C 558,363 404,648
x Total Non-current investments o . 5,558,090 5,404,375
. Nan-eurrent government securities are presented by Government Treasury Bonds (Bills) of the Mini:,ry of
% Fmame of the Kyrgyz Republic, with nominal of 100 soms, 56,593 pleces in quantity, for a term o7 5 years,

pur chased in ?01 5.

20. chqunts payable on insurance/reinsurance operations

- o T ' - ‘ R ‘SI‘Dﬂecembeif 31 Deccmben




s

Accounts payable on life insurance and reinsurance other than

life insurance ~ ~ : B
Accounts payable on. payments of premlums under insurance

27,991,058

5,262,832

contracts transferred in reinsurance
Prepayment of premiums under insurance contracts 7,933,368 1,325,983
Debts to insurance agents and brokers 1,372,812 1,415,031
. Liabilities of return of received premiums cn insurance contracts. ... 982,623« .. . A22.519
Liabilities for recourse payments under property insurance contracts
transferred to reinsurance - 864,469 %67.027
Accounts payable on insurance on direct ccmpensastion of losses 586,107 - 32,534
Other debts on insurance transactions 52,040 52.040
TotalAccounts payable on lzfe msurance (md reinsurance otlzer
than life insurance 39,783,377 9,177,965
'yyl“kotalv accqu“nts‘paya’ble on operations of insurance reinsurance 39,783,377 9,177.965
21. Other liabilities.
31 December 31 December
e : o 2019 2018 .
Other financial liabilities
Accounts payable 120,900 149,013
TotalOther financial lI(lbllltleS 120,900 149,013
Taxes payable
~Payroll tax on income of individuals payable 6,171 4,313
Tax on income of non-resident payable 0 15,304
Sales tax payable - (88) 70
Total taxes payable 6,083 29,687
Accrued liabilities
Accrued bonuses to management 6,894,300 6,894,300
Provision for quarterly bonuses to personr el 2,267,671 1,779,855
Fees to social fund 475,867 - 608,406
Provision for vacations 373,555 1,325,883
Accrued salary (18,704) 21£,656)
Total accrued liabilities 9,992,689 11,393,788
Total other non-financial liabilities 9,998,772 15,414,475
Total other liabilities 10,119,672 11,563,489

Flows of provisions for the reporting period are as follows:

Provision for vacations

Provision for bonuses to

Provision for quarterly

management bonuszs

; 2019 - 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
Provision at the ‘ ‘ o
beginning of the vear 1,325,883 847,556 6,894,300 6,331,500 1,779,855 -
Accrued 1,536,626 1,675,945 6,894,300 5,903 537 3,704,153 1,779,855
Recovered- . . - 760,176 B N
Used - (2,488,954) (1,197,618) (7,654,476) (5,340 737) (3,216,337) - -
Provision at the end of - : E e
the year 373,555 1,325,883 6,894,300 6, 894 300 2,267,671 1,779,855

22 Deferred acquisition income
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. V . 2019 2018
Deferred acquisition income, related to insurance and reinsurance '
operations other than life insurance at the Jeg,mnmg of the repomng, . R
period 8,549,744 - £,185,589
Changes in deferred acquisition income: 2,035,829 . 4.364,155
Acquisition income, deferred on a penod 15,856,733 - ..2(.298,464
~ Amortization of deferred acquisition income (13,820,903) (15,934.509)
Deferred acquisition income, related to insurance and
reinsurance operations other than life insurance at the end of
the reporting period 10,585,574 8,549,744
Deferred acquisition income, related to insurance and
reinsurance operations 10,585,574 ., 8,549,744
23. Income tax
22019 ~ "018
Current’income tax : o
Current income tax payments 2,541,489 2 548 740
Deferred income tax, 1elated to arising anc decreasmg tempo arv ‘ v
differences ~ 281,070 (736,8745)
Expenses of income tax, reflected on statement of income or loss A ,
and other comprehensive income 2,260,419 1,941,866 .

s

Verification of expenses of income tax and accounting profit multiplied by. income tax rate, effectivs for-

the years ended 31 December 2019 and 31 December 2018:

.- : . L . 2019 ~018.
Accountmg proﬁt /loss before taxation, arising from ongoing oA ol
activities 25,023,841 21,038,196
At the income tax rate of 10% 2,502,384 2.103,820
Tax consequences of expenses, not deduct ble for tax purposes (241,965) (161,954)
‘Total income tax income at the rate of 1% 2,260,419 1.941,866
Expenses of income tax, reflected on statement of i income or loss SR Lo

“and other comprehensxve income 72,260,419 " '1.941.866°
(@) . 'Recognz'zed defekrred tax assels and liabilities
Defen ed tax assets and habllmes are referred to the followmg es:
Assets ___ Liabilities ‘Net amount
2019 2018 2019 2018 12019 2018
Fixed and intangible assets - - (4,414 817) (5,106 083) (4 414 ,812) (5,106,083)
Provision for bad debts. . - 3,043 - 3.043
Provision for vacations 37,356 822,018 o - - . 37356 827:(3,1,;8
Provision for quarterly - : e O
bonuses to personnal 920,618 177,986 - - 920,618 . 177.686

Tax assets/ (liabilities) 957,973 - 1,003,047 (4,414,812) (5,106,083) (3,456,839) - (4.103,036)

(b) Flows of I‘én«zpomrykd{fferencés during the year

For the reporting period: ~

1 Jaxiualiy ' __Recognized as part of

2019 o Profit/loss

Capital -

31 December
2019 -
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Fixed and intangible

assets (5,106.083). 326,144 365,128 (4,414,812)
Provision for bad debts 3,043 (3,043) - -
Provision for quarterly
bonuses to personnel 822,018 . (784,663) - 37,256
Provision for vacations 177,986 C742,6320 L - 920,618
Total (4,103,036) 281,070 365,128 (3,456,839)
For the previous period;
1 January Recognized as part of 31 December
2018 Profit/loss Capital 2018
Fixed and mtanclble ‘ : S : '
assets ‘ (5,037,743) (296,173) 227,833 (5,1006,083)
Provision for bad debts ~ - 13,043 R C 31043
Provision for quarterly s
bonuses to personnel - - 822,018 - 822,018
Provision for vacatlonv v - 177,986 - 177,986
Total ‘ ‘ - (5,037,743). . - 706,874 227,833 (4 103 036)»
24. Shareholder’s equity
o T e o ., 31 Decembér 31 December
Quantity of stocks, unless otherwise specified 2019 2018
Nominal cost of ordinary stocks (in soms) S 1,080 o 1.080
Issued stocks at the beginning and at the end of the year ‘ 177,249 177.249
Total shareholder’s equity, in thousands of soms 191,428,920 191,428,920

Each ordinary stock is vested wnh one vote A holder of ordinary: stocks has a nght to receive dmdends as
well as to receive funds at allocation of capxtal

As of 31 December 2019 a composition of shareholders is preszntzd in the following way:

31 December | .31‘;'De-cycmbel

In pex centage, unless otherWISe specxﬁed 2019 L -018

JSC «Invest-Polisy - Russmn chelann | 100% IDO%

Total . ‘ ; L 100% - 100%
Earnings j)er sh'dré

In 20!9 the Company xecelved a net pr ofizloss in the amount of 22, 763 422 sorns based on the cutcomeés

of its operations.

Basic earnings per share is calculated as the ratio of net profit / loss attributable to the Company's
shareholders to the weighted average number of ordinary: shares-outstanding- during the ‘period, net of
repurchased own shares. The Company does not have instruments that are convertible into ordina~y shares
and potentially dilite earnings per shano Thérefore, diluted earnings per share are equal to basic earnings per
share. : :

"‘2019 018

Net profit /loss /belonging to shareholders 22,763,422 19,096,330
Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding (pcs) 177,249 165,290
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Basic profit /loss per share (in soms per share)

25. Otherﬂ‘capital -

. 12843

.. 115322

Reserve for

Crevalaationof 7 “ Accumulation ' Total other”
assets’ Reserve fund =~ Fund " "~ capital -

As of 1 January 2019 42,468,323 16,000,000 722,565 59,190,888
Recognition of deferred tax liabilities ;
from revaluation of property 365,128 365,128
Revaluation of buildings (2,954,664) (2,654.664)
Reclassificationofaccumulation fund 722,565 (722,565) -
As of 31 December 2019 39,878,787 16,722,565 - 56,601,351
As of 1 January 2018 45,337,000 16,000,000 1,671,064 62,008,064
Recognition of deferred tax liabilities v _ , ‘
from revaluation of property ‘ 227,833 - - 227,833
Revaluation of buildings ©(3,096,510) ‘ - S (3.096.510)
Formation of accumulation fund by a oo - : g SR
decision made by shareholders’ PR - .
meeting - - 158,345 1‘ ,345
Formation of accumulation fund by a '
decision made by shareholders’ ‘. .
meeting - - (1,106,844) (1,106.844)
As of 31 December 2018 42,468,323 16,000,000 722,565 50,190,888

The reserve fund is formed in accordance with the requirements of the Compény’s;Chart‘er.

By the annual General Meeting of “Ingosst-akh” ICISC on April 25, 2019, a decision was made to close the
consumer and social security funds, with the subsequent reclassification of these funds to the acccunt of the
Reserve Fund of “Ingosstrakh” ICJSC.

26. Related parties

Related party operations are regulated by IAS 24 “Related Pa-ty Disclosures”. Parties.are considered related
if one of them has a possibility to control the other one and is under general control or can materially exert an
impact on the financial and operating decisions made by the otaer party. When- defining related pa:ies, it
should be taken into consideration a character of relations between the parties, but not only their l2zal form.
Main heads and close relatives of their families are also related perties.

A cdmp(')sition of r_élated parties was not changed for the reporting years and is pteSented in the Zollowing
way':

Name Country of registration Relation of parties

“Invest-Polis” JSC Russian Federation Parent company

Transactions with leading officials and members of their families
Key leading officials and members of'the‘ir families do not have voting shares in the Company.

For the purpose of these financial statements the managemert of the Company and the Company itself are
related. parties. : :

For the years ended 31 December 2019 znd 2018 the kéy tiembers of management (Chairperson of the
Management Board and her 2 Deputies) received the following emoluments:
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2019 2018

Expenses on salary ; 11,840,998 10,736,849
Bonuses
Expenses on deductions to Social Fund 2,042,572 1,852,107

27. Contingent and possible liabilities and operating risks
Political and economic conditions in the Kyrgyz Republic
The economy of the Kyrgyz Republic continues to manifest characteristics peculiar for developing countries.

Among them, in particular, the non-convertibility of its national currency is obsexved beyond thz Ixyrgvz
Republlc and alsoa lowlevel of* hqmdxty of debt and equtty securities in markets : ‘ i ,‘;

The futuxe economic development and f nanmal status of the C ompany may detel jorate result ng from
contmumg economic problems inherent fcr a developing count-y. The management is not able predict
neither a degree nor duxa‘uon of economic difficulties or evaliate their impact, if any, on the ﬁ xanc.al
reporting. - . "t

The future-economic development and” financial status of the Company may deteriorate result.ng from
continuing economic problems inherent fcr a developlng county. The management is not able > predict
neither a degree nor duration of economic difficultiés or evaliate their impact, if any, on the financial
reporting.

Tttx Iegis/a‘tion R

The taxation in the Kyrgyz Repubho is subject to changes, inconsistent application, various interzre: atlons
and enforcement. Non-observance of the Kyrgyz legislation and -egulatory acts, as they are mte”p1 ered by
the Kyrgyz authontles can lead to the accmals of additional taxes, penalties and fines.

The Kyrgyz tax legislation and practices are undergoing fraquent changes and, therefore, are subiect to
various interpretations which can have the retrospective impact. B
The management of the (‘ompany believes that the appxoprlase piowsmns of the leglslatlon were correctly
interpreted by the Company, and that the position of the Company, occupied in a part of tax, currency and
customs legislation, will be successfully defended in case of any disputes. According to the mazagement,
the Company will not incur material losses on current or potential tax cases, exceedmg their provisions,
formed in this financial reporting.

Litigation

In the coutse of performing its routine economic activities the Company can be brought claims and actions to
judicial bodies. The management of the Company believes thet I-abilities on such claims and acticrs, T any,
cannot neoatlve]y affect thc financial position or outcomes of the Company s future acfivities. ‘

Ins,urance

As of 31 Deeember”()]9the company cor:cluded an msulanve contract ‘with. the company Ayu Garéﬁt,’é
CJ@C I(’ (locatlon of the insurer is in B1 shkek). L ’

EIRTI.

Total  limit  of Val}d't"q . Object of
No. of contract o period of the Premium rate .
' responsibility insurance
: contract
Insurance of ground transport vehicle: o . . Coat
STNo.1414-08/19 - = 28,000 17.08.2019- 812.US dollars - Toyota
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USdollars 16.08.2020 CamryHiandayc

“reta, -+ Hoada
Odyssey
25.09.2019-
STNo.1465-09/19 ‘ 9 000 U% doll:us . 24.09.2020 261 US dollars loyota Scion

Insurance of civil responszbzhty of the employel for cawsing harm to the life and healtlz of an
employee in the pelformance of his/her lebor (official) duties:

. 06.03.2019- e
OSGORNo.180-03 -19 25 272 412 com 05.03.2020 124,487 soms 34 people
Insurance of auto and civil responsibility:

| 17.08.2019- Toyota  Cemry
STNo.1414-08/19 15000 US dol ars 110 US dollars  Hiundayc-eta,
16.08.2020
' ‘ Honda O\.yssey
, o 25.09.20.9- . ‘
ST No. Ne1465-09/19 10,000 US dollars 24092020 70 US dollars Toyota S~10*1
Property insurance against fire and other hazards: ‘ , DR L
. 29.04:2079- ‘ ~ Office in
710. g N . . . . . . d . .
SINo._’1'9 04/19 , o 1,32),350 SOMS e 042020 - 2,660 SOMS . ikl
o B PRSI TR Cv 4 , Office . . in
SIN0.226-05/19 7,820,512 soms 17'05'2019‘_ 15,641 soms Bishkek 2,4
' : 16.05.2020 ‘  floors)

As of 31 December 2019, the Company had no insurance coverage (other than as indicated above) for its
assets and activities and for its public obligations and other risks subject to insurance. Since the absznce of
insurance does not in itself mean a decrease in the value of the asset or the occurrence of liasilities,
provisions for undetermined losses were nct provided for in the fnancial statements.

Insurance risk

The main risk that the Company is exposed to under concluded insurance contracts is that the actual losses
and payment of insurance compensation and their timing differ from the Company's expectatlons This rigk is
affected by the frequency of losses/claims and their cost. Thus, the Company's goal in managmc insurance
risk is to ensure that reserves are sufﬁment to cover such poss ble hdblhtle% :

Risk exposure is reduced thlough a careful approach to insiraace risk acceptance, the use of reinsurance
protection, and a careful approach to the loss settlement process. A consistent policy of evaluating al 1l current
and new claims, evaluating claims settlement procedures, and evaluating possible fraudulent claims is aimed
at reducing insurance risk exposure.

The Company places risks in reinsurance, both under general agreements and optional placements Insurance
risks are covered by proport10na1 reinsurance agreements. The Company's risk retention limits are different
and depend on the insurance product and the insurance amount and are determined by the Company's
reinsurance policy, but they must not exceed 20% ofthe total carital of the i msuranoe company m ace: 1r:ianoe
w1th the 1equnements established by the legislation of the Kyrgyz Repubhc ’

Reinsurance of risks does not release the Company frem its “obligations to the policyhclderb and,
consequently, the Company is liable for tae reinsured part cf insurance clalms if the 1emsurer is unable to

fulfill its obhgatlons under reinsurance agreements.

The Company constantly monitors the finzicial condition of reinsurers and checks reinsurance operazions on
a regular basis. The analysis of insurance rzserves by major types of insurance is presented in Note 1£

Maximum exposure to insurance risk

AS of 31 December 2019:
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Total risky portfolio: ‘ . Total Reinsured Net

Property 16,761,331,785 (5,998,880,646) 10,762,£51,239
Obligatory ' 130,995,811,193 (1 15,891,994,162) . '15,103,817,031
Responsibility : V 158,920,363,212 ~ (210,656,248,905) - . .+ 48,264,114,507
Personal 23,146,001,385 <13,753,354,023) 9,392,647,562
Total Lt 329,823,507,575  (246,300,477,736) 83,523,029,839

Uncertainty in the estimation of future insurance payments

Claims under insurance contracts are paid upon occurrence of the insured event. The Company is responsible
for all insured events that occurred during the term of the insurance contract, including events “hat were
1epor1ed after the expu ation of the insurance contract.

The estlmated cost of insurance compensation is based on the estlmates of the Company's manageme1t and
includes the costs of settling the claim. To 2ssess the provision fo- losses that occurred but were not declared,
the Company follows the recommendaticns of the body rengatmg 1nsu1ance actxvntles m the K}r VZ
Repubhc ‘

Pt

28. Financial risks management

Due to the specifics of its business, the Company is exp(‘sed to financial risks, such as market risk
(including currency risk and interest rete risk), liquidity risx and credit risk, which may havc an
1mpact on reducing the Company s net assets or reducmg proﬁt for d1str1but10n S

Credit risk

Credit nsk 1s the risk that one party may fail to meet its oblngatlons under a. financial mstrument ang, as a
result, the other party may incur a financial loss. The maximum amount of this risk conesponds to the value
of assets that may be lost.

Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivzlents, deposits with banks, and open posmons with corporate and
retail customers, including outstanding receivables. For the Company, the main financial instruments
exposed to credit risk are Bank depoits and accounts receivable. The Company's: management regularly
assesses such cxedlt risk, takmg into account the counterparty’s financial position, credit history, and other
factors. : , : :

Policies that reduce the credit risk to which the Company is exnosed include:

© Determining the level of the Company's management, whose competence includes contro! over
operating activities, approval and a.thorization of operations and activities. The appropriaze level of
~management should approve and approve all operations within the established authorities. :

o Cash and cash equivalents are placed only in those barks that, in the cpinion of the Company, kave a
minimal risk of default,

» The Company places funds in corporate securities only of those issuers that, m the opm on of ‘the
Company, have a minimal risk of default. o

e Insurance accounts xecelvable are estimated by the date of thelr occurrence at cach reportmg daLe and
, this analysis is taken info account when calculating the impairment provision.

e Reinsurance is placed with counterparties that have a good credit rating assigned by intsrnational
rating agencies. As of each reporting date, the Compary's management assesses the creditworthiness
“of _reinsurance compames and raviews its reinsurance placement policy, including possible
1mpa11ment of reinsurance assets ‘ R . ‘

to

Despite the fact that the current economic situation -may affect the ability of buyers 'to recay debt,
Management believes that the provision for reducing the value of assets is sufficient. ~
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The maximum level of risk to which the Company is exposed as of 31 December 2019 and 20l8 is as
follows: L . : :

31 December 2019 31 December 2018

Credit risk related to the balance Sheet posmom

Cash on settlement accounts ' , S 11,801,158 © 18,208,437
Accounts legelvable on operations of ' R "32’202’2‘17‘ 13,405,518
insurance/reinsurance

Investments held to repayment 225,063,676 5,404,275
Total maximum risk 269,067,051 37,018,230

Current risk

Cunency IlSl( isa nsk of that fair value of future cash ﬂows ona ﬁnancxal mstrument w1ll bc ﬂuct laled due

to ch'mores in forelgn curr ency exchange rates.

The Company is exposed to the currency risk, performing insurance opcratlons remsurance storagf‘ o eash
assets, expresqed in curtency different from the Company’s funczional currency, to which EUR, US dollars
and Russian rubles belong. ‘

The Company’s influence ab1 ity to the cur rency risk, in terms ol contmgent (nommal) valuea, was as
follows:
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“Ingosstrakh” C1JSC

Notes to the Financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2019
(Amounts in Tables are shown in the Kyrgyz soms (KGS))

The sensitivity analysis of the Company's net income and capital for the year to changes in foreign exchange rates
(based on positions in effect as of 31 December 2019 and 2018, and a simplified scenario of a 10% dzcline or
growth in the exchange rate of the US dollar, Euro, ruble to the som) s presented as follows.

31 December 2019 31 December 2018

Change in
the Impact on Impact on Impact on Impact on
exchange profit capital profit capital
rate
_US dollar i ‘ 10% 5,688,631 5,119.768 269,123 2£2.211
TStdoliar e ‘ i - (10%) (5,688,631) (5,116,768) (269,123) (242,2°1)
BUTQ: . e 2ot v ; k0% (142.893). oo (128,603 ccsvsiohi v srorosal 18R enecs v viwrs 06 oz
Euro (10%) 142,893 128.603 (1,182) (1,054)

Capital management
The Company's capital management policy is to maintain a sufficiertly high.level of capital in order to ensure
shareholder confidence and ensure business.development. o :

The Company's activities in the field of insurance are subject to state regulation. Prudential requirements in terms
of capital management of insurance companies include both requirements to the amount of the minimu~ peid-up
capital, which ensures the right to conduct insurance activities, axd requirements for maintaining the estabiished
level of equity adequacy. ; ’

The Company has met the requirements to the amount of paid-in caoital for the implementation of voluntary and
mandatory types of insurance and reinsurance in the following amounts; :

31 December 2019 31 December 2018

Requirements to the minimum amount of paid-in _
equity R : 150,000,000 © 150,000,600

The Company has met the established require nents for maintaining ecuity adequacy:

: ; : 31 December 2019 ‘31 December 2018
Factual nqrmative for equity adequacy : ' 1.67 1.72
Regulative normative for equity adequacy >1 >1

According to ReSolthion of the KR Government, N0.292 of 1 June 2016, “On approval of minimal amounts of the
authorized capital for insurance (reinsurance) organizations and insurance (reinsurance) brokers”, there were
approved requirements to minimal amount o~ the authorized capital of an insurance organization cairying out its
activities on voluntary and obligatory types cf insurance and reinsurance, including accumulative life i~surance -
in the amount no less than 100,000,000 (one hundred million) soms =i’l 1 January 2017, and from 1 July 2017 —no
less than 150,000,000 (one hundred fifty mill on) soms. : " : prnpan S

29. Events after the reporting date

provided financial staterp

After the date of appr these financial statements, no eveats occurred which would affect amounts in the
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